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REPUBLIC OF KENYA

COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF LAIKIPIA

MINISTRY OF TRAIE, TOURISM & COOPERT{TIVES

County Headquarters
Nanyuki-Nyeri Road, Nanluki Town
P.O. Box 1271- I0400
Nan)ruki, Kenya

Tel: 0740031031
Email:inf@lafi pia. go.ke
Website:
w1^,'w. laiki oiacountv. so. ke

TO:
The Auditor General
Cenral Hub
l{YERI

RE: SUBMISSIoN- FINAi{CIAL STATEMENTS 2018/2019
Pursuant to public Finance Management Act 2012 section 101 sub section (4) which stipulates
lhat-An accouDting Ollicer shall prepare the frnencjal statements in a lorm that complies with
the relevaht accounting standard prescibed by the public Sector Accounting Standerds Roard,
not leter than three tuonths aller the end ol the frnanciel yeer end submjt them to the ADditor
General with e copy ao the County Treesurra the controller ofBudgetand the Netional Treasury.
In compliance to rhe above regulation the Laikipa Countyco-operative Development Revolvjng
Fund hereby submits.

The fi nancial statements 2078 / 2079.

The financiai statements 2015/2016 and 2016/2017 have also been prepared for audjt so that
the auditors can confirm the opening balances br 2011/2018.

LCCDRF/FINi/VOL,1/04

Than in Ad

The NationalTreasury
Treasury Building, Harambee Avenue
P.O B0X 300007-00100
NAIROBI

Date: 3oln September, 2019
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The Controller of Budget
BIMA House,l2Lh floor
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P.0. BOX 356615-00100
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RfPULIC OF KENYA

COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF LAI K I PIA

I\IINISTRY OF TRADE. TOURISNI & COOPERATIVES

Countv Headquaners
Nan)_Lrki-Nyeri Road, NanFtki Town
P.O. Bo-\ 1271 1O4OO
Nan\,1rki. Kenya

TeL 07a003I031
Email: infq?lai).rpia.80.ke

www.laikiDiacount\'.so- ke

LCCDRF/FrN/ST/VOL.1/O4

TLVT DIVELOPMENT REVOLYINC FUND BOARD

Datei 30 S€ptember, 2019

ITIE COI.iTROLLER
0r: tst/DCai

RF'c.'vq-rFiY
0 I ocI 20i9

BEr-or!/ED

RE: SUBMISSION- FINANCIAL STATEMFNTS 201 8/201q
P\ttsrafi ro the Public Finence Management Ai 2012 secrion 164 (4) withn three nonths alter
the end ofeach linencialyear the accounting oficer lor at entity shall submit the entity s
financial statements to the Au ditor Ceneral , delivera copy ofthe stetements to the relevant
Counry Treasury, the Co n troller of Budgea and the.ommEsion on revenue allocation,

Larkipia County Co op eratrve D I Fund hereby submits th€ Rnancral
statements 2018/2019 oo -op
Thanks in Advance

TOi The Auditor General
CentEl Hub
I.IYERI

Dixon OSEKO
CHAIRNlAN
LAIKIPIA COUNTY

CC The counly Trea
Laikipia County tD,
P.0 BOX 1271- 10400
NANYUKI

The NationalTreasury
Treasury Building, Haranrbee Avenue
P.O B0X 300007,00100
NAIROBI

The Controller of Budget
BINIA House,l2,h floor
Harambee Avenue
P.0. B0x 356616.00100

NAIROBI
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REPUBLIC OF KDNYA

COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF LAIKIPIA

MINISTRY OF TRA.DE, TOURISM & COOPERATIYES

County Headquarters
Narlruki-Nyeri Road, Narl}1.lki To,r,?r
P.O. Box 1271- 1O4OO
NanJ tki, Kenya

Tel: 0740031031
Em ar l: i n fq@l arkipi a. go. k e
Websitel
ww1rr'.laikiDiacountv. so. ke

LCCDRF/FIN/Vo1. 1/04 Date: 3odl September, 2Ol9

TO:
TheAuditor General
Cenral Hub
NYERI

Pursuant to public Finance Mana8ement Act 2012 section 101 sub section (4) which stipulatesthat-An eccounting Officer shail prepare the frnancial statements j,7 a hrm that complies withthe relevant accounting standard prescribed by the public Sector Accounting Standards Boerd,not Jater than three months after the end of the linancial year and submit them to the AuditorCeoeral with e copy to the County Treasury, the controllerof Budget and the Nationel Treasury.In compliance to the above regulation the Laikipia Counry C o-operative Development RevolvinSFund hereby submits.

The financial statements 2O1B/2olg

Tha in

Dixo Osekb
CHAI R MA N
LAIKIPI,A COUNTY CO-OPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT REVOLVINC FUND

CC The NationalTreasury
Treasury Buildin& Harambee Avenue
P.O B0X 300007-00100
NAIROBI

The Conrroller of Budget
BIMA House.l2th floor
Harambee Avenue
P.O. B0X 355616-00100
NAIROBI
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Laikil)ir ( onnrv ( o-onert!ti!e Drrclopment Retolring Fund
Reports rnd Finrncial St:rr€menr.

I. KEY EJ\-TITY IJ\-FOR\{ATION -{ND }IA\AGE}IE\T
a) Background information Laikipia count) co-opcratives de\eropment re\olving Fund is estabrished bvand derives its aulhorir) and accounlabilit! from Laikipia countt co-operariie *.,"ti"; ;,. 2U;;

amended 20r7 and rules rhereunder. rhe Fund is whory owned by ihe counrl covernment ofLaikipia
and is domiciled in Kenya.

The prime objective oflhe lund is lo avail cheap and alrordable credir faciliries ro co-operarrve socierjes inLaikipia county with a view to promote innovarions. varue addirions. products and service deveropment,
financial services $horesare and retair lrade promorion in tandem rrith rhe Laikipia count) Integrated
Development Pran. This wiI enhance the stralegic objective ofthe directorale ofco-operatives ofensuring
we have a robust and compelitive co_operati\e mo!emcnr ro dri\e lhe counrJ- economv and also promote
agro processing and value addition lor emp[)\menr end sealth crearion. Tie t.und is in the process of
developing three \ear stralegic plan that will define its vision. mission and core values.

b) Board /Tund Adminisration Committee

For lhc Iinancial vc{r cn(lcd June J0. 2019

Name
Dixon Ong era Oseko
John Kibe \deg!\a
Ann Wanjiracirhiri
Faith NjeriMuchoki
Benjamin K. Rono
Jemimah Mburugu

Paul \\'a\eru Njenga

Richard NluriguNvambura

c) Kev Nfunagemcnl

Ref Name
l. RichardMurieuNrambura
:. ArchangelCachokaN8ugi

Position
( hairmln hoard mcmorr
Boird Nlember

Board \lcmoer
Board \lember
Boa:J \lember
,\-t ( hi.l Ollc(r I rade. Tuuri.m.

Co-operati\es and lndust.ial De!elopment
{ hict OfllLcr FinJnr( and tconomrc planninu

\. ting IurJ \dmini-rrarnr

Position
AcIing Fund.ldministralor
,\ccount!nt
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Lxikilia Co.unr\ Co-operrlirc DevelopmcIll Rer(,lriIg Fund
RrPlrrts and Fin:rncial Strtcmrnrr

P.O. Box l27l- I0il00
Nan)'uki
Laikipia Counl\ Commi\sroner'\ Compound
Nanluki, Ken]a

d) Registere(l Offices

e) [ und Contlcts

0 t'und Ba nkcrs

Telephone: (25,1) 72. 66 I 20
E-mail: richard.nyambura@laikipia.eo.ke
Websile: .go.ke

Co-operative Bank of Kenva
Nanyuki Branch
P.O. Box l{65
Nanluki. Ken)a

0 Indeptndent Auditors

Auditor General
Kenya National Audit Office
Anniversary Towers, Universitv Wav
P.O. Box 3008,1
coP 00 t00
Nairobi, Kenya

h) l'rincipal Legrl Adviser

The Attomey Ceneral
SIate Lau Oflce
Harambee Avenue
P.O. Box 40112
Citl Square 00200
Nairobi. Kenla

l The Laikipia County LegalAdvisor
Nanyuki. Kenya

Page I
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L:rikipir ( ount,l Co-oper.rrire l)erchpm{nr R(rotriII l.un(l
Reprrns and Finan(ixl Sltremcnrs
For the I inxDcirl \cx r ended ,lune 30. 20t9

L.\ll\ll'1.\ ('O( \'I\ ( O-opElt \TI\ t: t)r. \'E t.op\ \t ttE\ oL\ r\(; l.r \t) tiO \l{D

\x nre Details of qu.!lificrtions !n
Dixon Oseko - Chairman Board
Irained as prolrssional :cache. (plr. ier\ed as a
icnior reachur for l0 1.'crs \\ilh l\( end elecled
a5 F\eculi!( Secrer..rr! oI K\L T LaiLiDia
Branch and !ounr\ LJucarr,,n Bo.rrd Vemirer
lorl0 rears and (er\ed a5 K\l T Nalional
Adri.orl Coun.rl Vtmbrrano K\t f Riti
Vallel Regional Secretar) for j rears. Attended
dr\e<itled \4rna!cmcnr Jnd Leddcr\hip courses
and lhri

Dixon Oseko - Chairmrn Board

d erperience

John Kibe )idegrra - Board )Iember
Hold s Diploma in 

^rri.ulrure 
tngineering.

\\orled in rh( pri!Jre rlj(ror J. an cnqinl,er anJ
business person ,br 27 )ears. E\perience co_
operalire le3Jershrp tor lU \(lr\ anJ rnslirulionrl
drnamic..

l\\
NdegwJohn Kibe a - Board )lember

Ann lvltnjrlr (;ithiri - Boxrd
\lenr ber

Ann Wanjira Githiri - Board Member
Holds Certificate in communitr l)evelopment i
anLl is rlso rompur(r lrreralr. frocrien.ed in
Communitr \loorli,7ali.,r .rnd I cudcr.hip for ,
more than l0 \ ears

Chairlad) N)ala\\e \\ ornen S.{CCO Soc. l-rd
and Sipili Jo) \I omen Self Help Croup.

Page I 5
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I;"lal!^t,,ir:.+ co-rper:rrir e Dtr etdIrnen t Rer,,h ins Fu ndt<rp,rrts :tn(l I inrnci:rl Srut(menl\
For lhe financixl year ende(, .Iunc J0, l0lg

Benjamin K. R-Botrd !Iember

Fxith \jcri \tuchoki - Board
llcnlber

.lemintrh Ktiruthi \lhurugu Bour(i
)lenr lrt,r

Faith NjeriMuchokj - AourA f,l"-U", --]
Holds a BA in Cooperari\e \ianaEemenr. NlB.q
rn projecl planning ald m3nacemenr. !lBA in
strategtc man€emenl3nd pursing pHD Business 

]managemenr (Banking and Finance). i
l\orled in bankrns inou,rl and has been rhe
Ceneral tvlanager for \ECio FoSA lbr l;s;ti ]

\ears rnd joupl(J \rlh \<\eral rJerel6prnsnlul
and (ntreprenrur;.ll,oJi\(..

Paul Walyeru \jenga - Bcari }{errber
Ap. Chref Officer Depanment of Finance.
lconomic Plannjng and Counl\ dergl6pm661.
Holds an I\lBA r finsnce opiion r. ( enified
lnstilute ot Purchasrng and Suoplies rClpS_l K).
\4emoer of KIS\l ano ,.urrenrlr pursuing a pHD
rn bustness adrr,in;stratl{n ti;rance option.

Benjamin K. Rono - Board Member
Holds Diploma in Theoloe!. sen,ed as a senior i
chief lor 15 lears and sen.cs as a board member ]

o[ lnooro \li\ed Secondar\ Scnool and \anruki
VoraLional Tr.rinine Cen.re Conflict Resolurion 1

.remimah Kriruthi \lburugu- Board \lember
Ilold a Bachelor of An (economics)_ :00j
Worked in rhe public ser!ice tir g lears in.l.rade
rnd Dc\elopmenl and l,rom.,rion Depanmenr.
{ctrng (-hir, OIrl(r.. JraJe. Ir.urr:m. Co-
operati\es 3nd Indusirializarion. Laikipia Count\
{Itendcd senior mrnace,nenl course.

Pagc I 6
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Paul Warveru Njeng! - Borrd
!Iember
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!.riLipic CUInt) ( r)-uperarirc DerelolnrLnr RerhlriIg l-unrl
Rep,rts and Fin:rncial Staremcnts
Ior thc Finlnri:rl r endcd ,lune J0. 20t9

J. \I,{\.{GE}IENT TEA}I , PROFII.I,

Richrrd \lurigu \rxnlhurir -.\cting Fund

Richird ]lurigu \ramburr - Acring
Fun(l {dminis(rrror

Administrator.
Holds Diploma in Co-operari,"e ljanagemenr in 1991.
Higher Nltional Diploma in HRM-20t05, and shorr term
cOur\er on in5ritulr,nJl Slrencthcning and OreaniSatjOn
de\elopmcnt and \rniL,r \lan3c(mcnt Course at KSC inl0l7 Hc has a rrorlin..: erpeiicnce of 2? ).ears in co-
opera!ive management.

Archangel Gachok, _\.-gugi _ Accountant.
HolG a Bachelor de!:ree in Business \lanagement Finance
and Banking.
H( is i ( PA r(r JnJ J res:.lered member ot. Insrilure ot.
Ccnified I,rblic .{ccoJnlJnt> ot f.cn\a (lCpqK) and is
pursuing \lB.{ Finence.
\lorked in lhe nririjir) oi Heaith for fbur lears and(urrent[. ne i, !\orkin! a5 rhe \(jounrs controller in th€
lJepanrnenl ot' I rade. ioJri.m aiC ('l,_operari\es.

I

T
AlthungelCuchrrka Ngugi - Accountrnt
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:.riUe'! 
C,r.u-o.rr ( o-op.rrrire Derst6pn,"n, Rerot!itr" Iutrd

Repons and Finrncial Statemenrs
tor ihe Financial r ear rnded Juoe 30.l0l9

{. BO.\RD/FLND CI,...-IRPERSON-,S RIPORT

Lalkipia Counry_ Co-operarive Dcvelopment Revolving Fund is esrablished undcr the La*ipia County Co-operatrve Socjeries Act 2014 amendcd 2017. Thc prime objective of thc fund $ to avall chcap andaffordabre crcd facilirics ro co_opcranve socierics in Lart<ipia Counr;', uith a view to prohote inDovarions,v?lue additions, products and s.rvicc development, 6..rancial scrvices, wholcsale and rerail tradc prrmotion
rr] tandcm with lbe Laikipia Counry hr.grarcd Devciopmenl plaD.

Thc fuDd is rnanagcd by cight board mcmb.rs who iDcludc thc fund admirrstEior whosc rilandale includesupervision and controi of rhe fund, prcpare budgets and such prans for be*er admmistratiod ofthe fund andLmpose conditrcns ard rcstnction on thc usc offund as rnay bc necessary. During thc panod tilrler rcviewthc new board membcrs wcre appointed as p.r Laikipia County Co_op.ruti,c Solict,e" ect aocnded 2017scction 107 (2) and the ncw a,rng fund admirisraror \ras appoiDtcd !o ovenee the nrnnrng ofthc fund. Theappoiohcnt is deemed to be fur 3 years and thcse wrth more than 2 _nsoutlu" r..*, *,tt nor bc cligiblcfor furthcr appointmcnr_

sinc€ inccptioq the furd has reccived Ksh 8 Mi,ion forrhc 
'naDcrar 

ycar 20r5/16, Krh.20 Million for rhefinancial year 20t7r2ol8 and Krh 2,Mi,ion 61 
'nancial 

ycar 201S/i0fs.ih. flr;d hr. managcd ro issueloans amountrnc ro Ksh..17,030.177 50 to gj co-opemrive socierie. ,r, **. "",.r.*.0 u] si\ phascs. Ourofrhe btal 10an issucd Kst!3'1'3 m,rrcn was issucd in (he period,nder revicw 
_,r 

ri,-ee phases ro 46 co-op€rativc socictres. By rhc crosure of rhe E,,ancral y..u. ro,n J.ro. uors, ,Ir. funo bad, cash at ba,rKsh" 16,455,063.60 and

Thc board and the direcrorate of co-opcrahvcs are cur.ently revicwing lhe Laikrpia County Co-operarilesSocreti€s Rules and thc lending policy lo sE.ngthen rhe opcrarron of Orc funas ,na giue more cmphasis onagri-business as opposed ro funding enployer based rrstitutions.

In futurc lhe fund arms at aligrllr1g rrs focus to creatinS morc ag -business oppoftrnjri.s. cnrrenching rcsulrtascd marngemcnr rn rururins thc tund. csrablishu4 pubtic, p;,",. p*r..rd;;;; stnt.grc dcuctopmcntpartn:rs.1nd promoting good corporate govemaxce on rhe urilizaiioD of the availablc public rcsourc.s asprovided for in ihe vanous starules.

The board mcmber rcrnain optmlstjc rbat lhc fund qill go a loDg wa\ m crcaing wealth and Joboppo mrnir ie s in rhe co unty and havc lo rnt respons rbiliry o f sa fcguardinsirhe fund at aI cosi.

Bocrd ChairmaD

Pag€ 9

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

Di\on Orko

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I



L:rikipit Count\ Corrp(.r.tive l)(rtlopmrnt Rc\,,1r inu F urr,1Rep0rl\ lrnd Finxncial St:!tement\
lor lhr I inanci]l le:lr ( urled .l'r"( .lt). :t)1,)

5. REPORT OF THE FUND AD}IINISTRATOR

5.I INTRODUCTION
rhe Laikipia count] co_operati'e Der'elopment Rerolr ing firnd \\as established as a stralegic interventionunder rhe^ firsr Laikipia Counr) lntegrared Developmenr plan and i,, i.gui ior"**f. anchored in theLaikipia County co-operarive societies Acr 20r,1 secrion r06 and I07 and i.e rures rtrereunder. Larer. regargaps were noted lhat necessitated the amendmenr of rhe Act in 2017. The purpose ofthe fund is lo availcheap and affordable funds to the co-o
ove.a, nnanciar perrormance. ,n" ,,;iT::;'"J"i;:;:;ff':.il"rili':",:i:;H|,,J.r;T:,.",r:::
f'unded fbr 3 r'ears with amount rotaring ro Ksh.lg mirion rrom *hich it has rssued roans as indicatedbelorv:

5.: I.O,\\ DISIJ ( lrst..\t t..\T sI\( f tN('t:Prlo\.\\ I)\5\ T 30rrr., UNE 20I9\o. st B
( ()t \t

l,ll.\su t PH,\ST]: PII \\T]J
.,uh -Se

:0t8

PH \S[ 5
.!an 2019 1pril20l9

Plt \sE .t

l-i0.000

5.3 LIS] ()F LO^ \BEr-tIFICIARI

5.550.000 1.J00.000 .1.-80.1-..50 11.500.0r, 18.000.001,

Jul):016 \!,\ lrrl_ TOT{I,

I.i50 000 1,5 r.1.900 .1.100.000 9,i00.000 1..r00.000

J00.000 :_:65.t77 i0 7.:00.000 l7 6965.:77 50

'.riru.1)r)r) i.rltl)nl)00 8.000_000

r.800.000 r7.0.)0.t:?.50

ES Sl\( 1. t_\ CEP1 {O\ AND r. 30 r r',t UNE l0 ! 9S.\T
toT.\t.

l

l0

lI
]l 8J

t)e.2015

Laikipia r.i00.000

l t.aikipia :.900.000

11.06t.900

sl B
( ()t \T

Itll \Sf I

l)e( l0l5
Pgasu l
Jtrh 2016

PII \SE ]
\or llrl-

PH TSE.I
Julr-Sepr

20 t,t
1pril20t9

PII \SE 5
Jrn 2019

l0
.11

l

ll Lailipia

Laikipia

East

Pxlrc l0

l2l



krlUr'_ir 
C'iu:lt Co-,'per:rrir e t)er etupmen I Rrr ot, ing t.u n(j

Rcports and Finincirl Slutemcnrs
l_or the Financitll Ye!r end ed .lune Jl). 2l)19

5.J LO,\\ PERFOR\ I A\('E

Loan issued

Loan repaid

lnlerest received

2011/2018 2018/1019
l. 7+-'l ..1 i 0 . .100.000

5t5.000 14,84t,213 50
16.:ior 70i.s i8

{,89;.6J0 29. t 26.558_-1C

5.3 Achievement
The fund has played a key rore in varue addirion namerr: mirk \,ajue addjrion(yoghurr. Mara and freshMilk) in Ngarua Dair_v FCS Lrd and Solio Ranch FCS l.td1\litk C_ii"r,. ln"*" Making in LaikipiaDairies FCS Ltd. Honey processing and packing in Ruai Beeieepers. uJ rou"ning in i rivestock co-operatives in LaikipiaNonh. Cereal buying-and selling in 2 co_operarives in t_u;tipia Wesr, poulrry farmingin Siraji Sacco Soc. Ltd among others lo l5 co-opdrati\,e societi.ls. th: fund harequal! advanced loans ro3l savings and credit co_operarive socieries to improve rheir riquidirl and meer their membcrs demand. rheloan recovery rate is 61.8,+% .

!hat is slightly constrained b-v the sorghum contracr i'armins roans 3r:J orr mirk production.

Ihe fund has continued to financially support the co_operative socielies a
the lending policy. operations and recovery.\\ilt be slreng$ened and more
)oulh and t\omen panicipation in co-operati!e mo!ement in LJtlipia Coun

5.1 ('onclusion

Ri(hard \Iurigu\vanrbura
,\cting ! und Adminislrator

nd with rhe envisaged revierv of
tbcus made on the agri-business.
!).

0
Signcd
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6.I I]o.{RD }IEETINGS

\o. I-ist of board
]Iembers

Bo{rd meeting d:r tes

l Dixon Oseko

7

3

Bcn in Rono

Paul \
Jemimah Ilhuru
Richard Murigu

r0 Richard Wachiri

6.1 Sl ( CEssl()\ PI..\\

6.J lt() \t ) ( \ltt I.tr

Lnder,the provision made in rhe Larkipia Counr) Co_operari\e Socieries Rules (amended) 2017 Secrion5612) thar states (a) rhe board shaa meea on quanerr\ basis but there is.oom tbr a speciar board ifneedarises and (b) euorum- ofar leasr J memberc of the board shall fo.rrl th; q;;;1,; io dispose any business.The following board meerings were held:

6.

t7t7/2018 | II 9,20 t8 li ii t0 t9 28 I r0t9

Current acting
lund n)

lrrrmr.r lirnd
Jll

The provisions for succession pran for the board are n.r en!isa-red in lhe leear riamerlork except foa theFund Administrator \rho shajl serve lor a lerm of rhree corisecutire lea=rs and shall be eligible forreappointment for one other term of lhree \ ears. Ho$e,! er. rhe 0,., ,r,", snufi U" made in the forthcomingcoming review ofrhe Rules 2019.

The board intends to hold two da)s. $orkshop to rer,e\\ rhe lesal liam.\ork and dcUne strategic tools tosuppon in the operatjons ollhe fund including the board chanJ.

Ann Cithiri6

I

John Nde

Faith Vuchoki-l

Page ll



Lrikipi ( ountr (','-ulrrati\( Dr\(.tupllrent R(\,,lrino | !x,lRct)orl\ rnd Finencial statenrtnr.
For lhe I in:rncial )c!r cndc(l .Iunc 10.l0l9

6.{ APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF OFFICE OF THE BOARD

This clearly stipulated in Secrion I07(2) and I07(l) rcspecri! el) ofrhe Laikipia CoLinr)- Co_operariveSocieries (amendmenl) Act, 2017.

Section 107 ( l) The lund shall be managed b)- a Board

(2) The Board shall consisr of:_

A non-execulive chairperson appoinred b\
experienced in co-operatir cs derelopment
administration:

Two people appointed b). the count\ executi\e m:r.:5er responsible for co_operatives
from among professionals qualified and experienceC in coooerarives a"r"foprin,, f"*.finance, or business administralion or an), tield relaled:

Two persons nominated by the co-opera!i\e.s soaielles :r accordance wjth the prescribed
procedure and appoinled b) the counl\ e\ecutj\e nember responsible fo. ao-'op"ruriu".
developmenti

Chief Officer responsible for co-ope:.ali\ es de\:lormenr:

Chief Offi cer responsible fbr linance:

vi. The Fund Administrator appoinred b) rhe Co,J]1l\ Execurive
responsible for Finance $ho shall be the secrelar\ !o rhe Board and

107 (4) .fhe 
members ofthe Board ma) be remored irom rhe otfice on anr ofthe folloa) Incompetence

b) Abuse ofoffice
c) Gross misconducr
d) lnsaniry

Physical or mental incapaciry rendering the member incapable of pertb.ming rhe dulies ofthe olfice;or

:he Go\ernor liom persons qualified and
finance. law. economics or bLrsiness

Committee Member
an e\-ollcio member

$ ing grounds-

c)

I'}rlle l.l

t) Cross violation ofrhe constirulion

6.I ROLES AND FUNCTIONS OF THE BOARD

The Laikipia counrv co-operalive socicries lAm.ndmenr) Rure. rLrT sccrion 56 (r) pursuanr ro seclionI06 0frhe Act there is esrabrished a Laikipia counl! co-operat,,,e Socieries o"t.topr"nt Revorvins Fundboard. \hose luncrions shall be.



Leikipia Count) Co-operative Derelopment R(.rolring FundReports rnd FinanciEl Stalements
Eor the financinl \ cir cn(l(d .lune J(1. 2019

1:: 
t:i.r,":: *,1., suiderine5 on co-operari\e recror lirndin--:(b) Ensure all projecls fundcd under rhi\

relevanl policy documents: 
Acl are consistent with the count\ priori!ies specified in lhe

(c) consider proposars submirred ro ir by appricanrs under rhese regurarions:rdlAulhorize e\penditure lrom rhe funj.
(e) Formulate or appro!e slandards. suid
regulalionsi _ elines and procedures for funding proposals underthese

(0 Approve the organizarion strucrure oFrhe fundt
(g) Provide oversight in the urilization of rhe tund: and(h) Perform any other function as mav be conferred on it b) the Acr or ?n) other r\ritren IaN

6.5 BOARD I\I)T'CTIO\ 1\D TR,\I\L\(;,BOARD,\\I) }IE}IBEIt PERFoRi\tAN(.E,coNFLICT O[' I\TERES',r. BOAR D RE]rL NER,{TrO\. r.THrcs .\\D i:a\DICT /(;O\'t]R\ANCT- ALDIT

I These aspects are verv straregic in the Derformance or!he 
'_und 

and rherefore Ihree davs. workshop has beenplanned ro.d-evelop a srraresic pran ro. zors-:o:u. Th" fr"d .",,;;;;;;;;;;;: **,* on the inducrionofrhe legal framework oflhe irnd and funher Norkshop wif f o" ir"i 1",f,.:O-iq-:,. fhe code ofethics andconduct together with performance management oflhe board. conuicr of inrerest and board remuneration arein draft forms arvaiting adoption and ratification bv the board

Prlc ll
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L.riLipi.r ( ouDh ( ur,per:rrir( Drrel,,Pm(.nr t{er,,lrirrl FrrnrlR{porl\ x||d I intncixl Srxlentcnr\
For the Financial rear end ed .Iune.l0. 2019

l'a!c l5

7. }IANAGEIVIENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Co-operative-s continue to pla]- a major role in the de\elopment oflhe Counrl economr.D,ring rhe tormurarion of rhe c r.D p. ir \as noreJ ,t., ,n. ,.,'i .;:.;;,;;;;;.*rri\ e socieries isinadequare working capirar rhus consrraining a.r, ia" ro ,"rb".r. To 
"oo...a 

,i,a ,,*". the Couniv Govemmenl creared a co_operarrr e rerolr ing fund w itn 
" 
p.ir. oii".,ir. oiavailing cheap andaffordable credi.o co-operarives socieries \irh rh. pu,Jo.., ,n;.;:;;:";"; \\irh rhe Laikipia counrylnregrared Delelopmenl plan. Ke) l.lagship areas "n",..o_oo..rrir", ";.;;."* ro play a role include;rnno!arions. !arue addirion ro producrs and scrvices. manufacruring. ,i""r*i r*r.*"r, Boda Boda sector,lvholesale and reEir trade. rl was envisaged lhat co-operari!es wiI u-" urr;.r"a uno ,,."n-*rhened to brand andmarket countv products for borh local and nalional markets.

The lund focuses on the Laikipia Collll. manilisj: oi crearir.r lo.o00jobs oDporruniries in the county.However, to aciieve lhis. the fund requires pannership and .oll3bcrciio:s \\ t:h str3regic jnslitution with lhecapacitv to buird sirong and vibranr frame$ork--fhese instilulions ircrude FCsAs anc other micro financeinstit'tions operarinS in the counrr" The srrateg\ is to suDpon more ofagri-business as opposed to ,!ndinuemploler based insrirurions and lhus crealc more enlerpr,,r* ,- ,r. ,,,*, ....,.- 
"

The fund has critically looked inlo how best (o sra( more \lS\l:r :.:lie:rral ire:s and also identifiedspecitic viable valuechain. These may include dair\. ce.eals. li\esi)ak f.a,:".l"g 
"n,t 

ru.t"ring,honiculture..sand hanesring and coffee processing as basic ker I ::(ic:, 1i.,,:l:hoLrd supponins value chain_To addre5s the issue of t'ood shonage irnd unempto'r r.:nr. cet ." ";,, ,.:-_;. ;. ,., on through rhisprogramme has been taken in a prof'essional manner rhet \. il e.tc,ru:rse .a o:e:::ir,e in agri_business secforto develop their skills so as ro invesl back in rhe economr. The rrrn".:r,,, ,r,,; rf.r, un *.u *"r. ,r,promoting professronal exlen.ion )en iues. imnanin,.: ,gri:r,r".,. ,. i ,., - ,, .r.."";;;;.;;;::;;", ,.ihe development ofthe identified value chain. The orog-ramne rlil r ,._ l.r:cL,s Jo:e on rtre youth andwomen.groups as the most disadvantage people in lhe co..nmur::\ ll.: rrroosec.lsing EOSAs istoenablethe.fund suppo( the value chain groups in lhe rur:l :re:.: rhr: .:.. 
",,, 

_. ,,a.,"_r-,-. *r"0.In this conlext the fund will organize events Io educale. Inspir.. tr.: rc: ::c ::rrg-- .o-operatire societies inagriculrure sector and also provide rhem wirh businees !i,.,1,,. ,"1,;.;i"i, development relaredor-qanizations- This will enhance de!elopmenr ofsusuinable i:u:irxa -.ss :::h:.rLrrrv.



Laikipi:t Co-unrl CrFopcrali\e D('lckrpment Rerr,lriao Fulld
Rellorts and Fintlncirl Slatcments
Ior the Fin:tnciil rcilr cnded .Iune J(1. :t)19

8. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILIT}' STATE}IE\TiSLSTAINABILITY REPORTING
rhe board intends to deverop straregic loors ro incorporatc lhe aspecr oicorporale sociar responsibility inirs operation and concem over rhe surrounding communir\ - The b,oard \ i, ensure to conducl events thar
are environmental lriendlv and cuts across ail sender in ihe sociel\. This is in line \\ ith co-operaliveprinciple of concern o\er the communil\.

The tirnd also intends !o resource mobirize from the stralesic oanners incrudins raisins savings from thebeneficiaries namely the co-operative societies. The servicc dclirer. enhuncen,_"nt prog."mmes will bedeveloped through performance management contracting olprclessional and competent staft. Iniriate
communication and feedback s)stems lo the clien!s and conductinc regular monitoring and evaluation
on the effects and impact offund.

PaSe 16



Lxikipia ( oxnt.t Co-oper:rti\e Dcrelopm(nr Rerolr ing Fund
Reports and Financial St:rtem€nr\
t (,r thr FiDxDCi.rl \ err ended .lune Jl). 2l)19

9. STATEMENTOFMANAGEME:{T'SRESPO\SIBILITIES

sectionl6TofrhePubricFinancervanagemenlAcr.l0rlrequi.esrhar.arrheendoreachfinanciar 
year.rhe

Administrator ofa County public Fund esrablished b1 Laikipia counr\ Co_opera!i!e Development
Revolving Fund shall prepare financial statements for the Fund in accordance t,,ith the srandards an,
formats prescribed by the public Sector Accounling Standards Board

The Administrator o'the county pubric Fund is responsibre for rhe prepararion and presenration ofthe Fund.s
financial stalements. which give a true and aair'iew ofrhe stare oraffairs orrhe Fuaci tbr and as at the end ofrhe financial year ended on June .]0- 20I9. This responsibilir) inciudes: (i) mainlaining adequate finaacial
management arangements and ensuring lhat these conrinue to be erfe,ire throughour the reponing periodi(ii) maintaining proper accounling records. uhich disclo\e $ ith reasonable r.curic_v ar an1- time the financialposition ofthe Fund: (iii) designing, impremenrine and mainl3inin! ,n,crna: aanrrcrs rerevanl ro rhe
preparation and rair presentation ofthe financiar sralemenrs. and .nsuiina rhar rhe\ 3re fiee fiom materiar
misstatements, uhether due to eror or fraud: (iv) safeeuardins Ihe ajsers"ofthe Fund: (r,) selecting and
applying approp.iate accounting policies; and (\,i) makins accourt!!:r esrirn3lss l11al 3.e reasonable in the
circumstances.

The Adminisrrator of the Counly Public Fund acceprs responsibilir\ tbr rhe Fund s llnancial sratements. which
have been prepared using appropriate accountinB policies supDoned b\ reasonable and pruden(judgments and
estimales. in conformity with lhtemationar public searor Accoun(ing srandards ripsAS). and in the mannerrequiredbvrhePFMAct.20l2andb)l_aikipiacountrCo_operatiicD*elopmenrl{evolvingFund.The
Administrator ofthe Fund is of the opinion rhal the Fund s insrcilr sr.!jrr:er;s !;.. e 3 irue and f.air vie$, ofthe
state of Fund's tmnsaclions during the finan(ial \ear rndtne lr)', , .r: lil t\r r:-.1 i r:e 1.und.s financial
position as at that dale. The Administralor lirnher conflrir th3 ccrtrlei-,nesr . t r\c rc:ountang records
mainlained lor the Fund. t\'hich hare been reried upon in rh. pre.rrJr:rr oi ir rL:::J s tinanciarsaatements aswellas the adequacv ofthe s.v- stems of intemal financiilconrrcl.

In preparing rhe financial starements, the Admi
abilit), lo continue as a going concern and discl
basis of preparation of the fi nancial smtem€nrs.
indicale that the I und will not remain a coing c
statement.

nisrrator ol the CoL,:t:\ pr.lic run: has assessed lhe Fund.s
osed. as aoplicable. m3tteis reiatitg lo the use of eojns concem
\urhrns hr\ c,,me io I r( aIl=n0on ,,i the .{dminiirrarir to

oncern aor at lean ihe re\i arrel!e flonlhs from the date ofthis

App

Ihc
bt,

ror:rl (lf thc financirl st!funreDts

Ft-rnd s tinancial statements rrere approrcd br the Boarr .)n t) Scc.ej 5er li ll and signed on its behalf

\am
Administrator of the I,und

Pagc l7
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}IEADQUARTERS

Anniversary Towers

Monrovi.r Street
P.O. aox loo84 ooroo

NAIROBI
OFFIC: OF THE AUOITOi.GEI{EBAL

I:,, hu rl,tt .1,, o I t t o ht I n I

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON LAIKIPIA COUNTY CO-OPERATIVE
DEVELOPMENT REVOLVING FUNO FOR THE YEAR ENOEO 30 JUNE,2019

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualifiod Opinion

I have audited the accompanying financial statemenls of Laikipia County Co-operative
Development Revolving Fund sel out on paqes 19 to 54, which comprise the statement
of financial position as at 30 June, 2019 and the statement of financial performance,
statement of changes in net assets, statement ofcash flows and statement of comparison
of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information in accordance with the provisions
of A(icle 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015. I

have obtained all the informalion and explanations which, to the best of my knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

ln my opinion, except for the etfects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Laikipia Counly Co-operative Development
Revolving Fund as at 30 June, 2019 and of its financial performanc€ and its cash flows
for the year then ended, in accordance with the lnternational Public Sector Accounting
Standards (Accrual Basis) and comply with the Public Finance Management Acl, 2012.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Outstanding Loans

The statement of financial position reflects current portion of long-term receivables from
exchange transactions balance of Kshs.29,126,558.40 as at 30 June, 20'19. The balance
includes loan balances totalling Kshs.3,163,034 which were overdue as at
30 June, 2019. Some of these loans ought to have been repaid on or before
'l December, 2016. Further, the loans were nol insured or backed by any collateral.

Although the recoverability of the overdue loans of Kshs.3,163,034 is doubtful, no
provision in respect of the same have been made or disclosed in these financial
statements.

Consequently, the valuation and accuracy of current porlion of long-term receivables from
exchange transactions balance of Kshs.2g,126,558.40 as at 30 June, 2019 could not be
confirmed.

Re?o o1tl'! Audtor.Clncrdl o l.dikipkt ( oun^ LiLol'tdtite D!r!h,pnent Rlt\tlrinA tu\l lor ttu )c.r cndc.l



2. Unsupported Transfer of Funds

The statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June, 2019 reflects an amount of
Kshs.2,700,000 against transfers trom County Government. As disclosed in Note 22(b)
to the financial statemenls, the amount relates to transfer made to Laikipia County impresl
account. However, relevant documentary evidence in support of the transfer and the
reasons for the transfer were not provided for audit.

Consequently, the validity and propriety of the transfer of Kshs.2,700,000 for the year
ended 30 June. 20'19 could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with lnternational Standards of Supreme Audit
lnstitutions (lSSAls). I am independenl of lhe Laikipia County Cooperative Development
Revolving Fund Management in accordance with ISSAI '130 on Code of Ethics. I have
fulfilled other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with
other ethical requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in
Kenya. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basrs for my qualifled opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of mosl
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, I confirm that, nothing has come to my attention to cause me to believe lhat
public resources have not been applied laMully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires thal I

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and anformation reflected in lhe
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
govern them. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is suflicient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Repoi .'f the AuditorAenerul on Lailipio ('oun^ ('o-operutiye Devlopnent Reyohi,tg Fm.l lor the teu eNled
)0 Jnc. 20le
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REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, I confirm that, nothing has come to my attention to cause me to
believe that internal controls, risk management and governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether processes
and systems of internal control, risk management and governance were operating
effectively, in all material respects. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual
Basis) and for maintaining effective internal control as Management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal control, risk management and governance.

ln preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible lor assessing the
ability of the Fund to sustain its services, disclosing as applicable, matters related to
sustainability of services and using the applicable basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to terminate the Fund or to cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

ln addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public tesources are
applied in an effective way.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting
process, reviewing the effectiveness of how the entity monitors compliance with relevant
legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and systems
are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to governance and risk
management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the control environment.

Report ol the ludrtor-Cenerul on Laikipia CounD Co-operatile D*'elopnent Revoleing Fukd lor the yeat ended

30 June- 2019



Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

ln addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, I consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1Xa) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the lSSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts lhat would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls, I exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstalement of the financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from

Repo ol the Auditor-Geherai oh Loilipia CounD CGope.otiyc Devlopnent RelolvinA Fund Ior the yeor ended
30 June. 2019
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fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the applicable basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Fund's
ability to sustain its services. lf I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am
required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my audit
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Fund to cease sustaining
its services.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Fund to express an opinion on the financial statements.

Perform such other procedures as I consider necessary in the circumstances.

I communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that are identified during the audit.

I also provide Management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and
where applicable. related safeguards.

CPA u, cBs
AUDITOR-GENE

Nairobi

14 January,2022

Repo of the Au.litor-Generul on Lai*ipia Coun, Ccoperdtive Detelopnent Rewhing Fundlu thc yeat endcd
30 June. 2019
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Laikipia ( oruntr Co{per.rrire l)erelonmenl Rerotring Funrl
Reporrs and I inrnci:rl Strtemenh
I rrr thr I.in:rncixl dcd.runc 30.l0l9

H. Ft\,\\( t.\t_ s]..\t E\tE\TS

I I.I. STATE}IE\T OF FI-\*.{\CIAL PERFOR}IA\CE FOR THI] } I-AR [-\DED JO'I'JU\E 20I9

\ote F\ 20 t 8/2019 [\.2017/2018
(Shs t\ Shs

I

c,r enut frtrnr n(rn-e\chxnR

bI)u I onl Ilshrrtio nd onatd
IcrJnI s nllr() th ( u CJ rnm

rransactions

I -,1..- ,r..Lr.l
nalties and orher leviesFines.

Rercnuc from r'rchan e ttaniactions
Interest income Lr:5.000 t.l7. r 71.50

I !.?! 5.000.00 2-17,172.50

t.r

Other income
'I i)lrl rercrue

J.60i.00

N

9

General ex

Fund administration ei

Finance costs

l-r,lil c\

li
J0,07:-..ri5.:! :-i7.172.50

()thcr ins/losrtr
(; in/ d i ct

iodlbr thcSur lu delicilI1.2

TJre accounting policies rnJ e\plsnJror\ nure\ lo.he\( l.irrn. .Jl
lrnancial \l!temenlc. The enril\ finan(ial <td.e:r..3iI. ..,J.i -i. ..

,, :,, ,r i.gral pan ofthe
. : l) l') rnd signed by:

0

Iiic urigu Nyambura
Administrator ofthe f und

L<lsry
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I I.2 STATEMENT OF FINANCTAL POSITION AS AT SOIII.,UNE 2OI9

ai:018,:0t9 F\ 20t ?/2018

KsIs

('
ll t6.r,i_06160

.l I9.ri9i o0
t9 r.l6.ji8la

I
1.r2.522.50

l1
)

t- s h

5,-{62.11i.50r-r,i8;.r:2.00Li{biliries
ti bi

11.7i0.00
is

I t)

lll
ri

\ bi i(i

l

ri.150.00

::.r!:.r;t 50

\
lr

i_2:5.215.00

5,162,117.50

Ihc accounling

lir.u7i.rji.00

j,-l C:!l:.1.: ).3Lrgi

lzzl* "

i5.i8,.522.50

:: rrlegral pan ofthe
'') '9 rnd signed by

policies and explan
ments. The entitv fin

217. r 72.50

financial

20iPaE.
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rnrstrator oIthe Fund
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aneial

notes to these finarcial I;i,,$,rrrs lbrr
slalemenls were apDao,,q



SJINSIATEX{EXA.oIjrCtrR

Bal b/d 71i.li0

Bal bld 679.190
13.960

Opening balance as per audited a,rc

Reinstated changes

Difference

Total loan repalmeni 551,250
Principle 55 1.250

Interesi ...... 55I,2S0-S25,000 = 26.250

Interest receivable- :i7.l7l

Inleresl receivables= 5% ofnew loan

Neu Ioans.. .... ..........4,743.450.

33 .960 + 237 ,17 3 - 26,250 = Z4.gE2

2llPage

Bal b/d difference
Interest recei!able
Inlerest income ...

',,,, ',,jj,960
2) t.t'73
16.250

5.2 t7.535

5..{62.4 t7

Explanation

Interest income and inierest receivables
Omitted due to change in accounting policy tiom cash basis ro accrual basiq

105%
100 =525,000

t00r;
59;= 2J 7, I 7.1



z

.i

7a

-

?

F
z
z

z

i,

Fz

!
7.

^

I

I

l_ ___- __i+_t_E -----_ _____+_
i



Laikipia Coun tr_ Cooperati\ e ReIoh ing['undReports and Financial Statentents
For the Fina nci!l Yexr ended .lune J0.2019

lr..l.

Loan disburser:r

g actiritics
( nsh flons from fi
Proceeds liom revol\ in
Addirionat bo

\et cnsh fton s urcd

STATEME\T oF CASHFLo\I S FoR I.HE \ EAR E\D.I} j3:},.}.i\.-] 2OI9

Cash and cash uivalents al I JULY
ui\ al€nrs at .]0 JLN l

The accounting anator\ notes tc tles3Iliara
y financial statement,; uere app

()

FY20tsr0!9 FY20t ?/201

:,i.iia.air..0i - I7:ri..r50.00
-,!.218.1s0.00

-.r,i92.200.00
;.,i t 2.095 00

-lr 9,895.00

linancial s

Rich risu N

Iatements. The entil
polic;es and expl

)'ambura

r :19rlral pan ofthe
; :rd signed by:

Administrrtor of the Fund
lz)1tt
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L!ikipia County Cooperative l)evelopment
Revolving Fund Report! rnd Financirl Statements
For the Financial Ycor ended June 30, 2019

Originrl
hudgct

Adjustments l'inrl budgct .{ctual
on

comprrable
basis

Utilisst
ion
Dilfere
nce

Ulilisrt
ron

20t8/2019 2iull2ott) 20u 20tt) 2lt8t2
0t9

20tat2
019

Rcvenue KShs KShs XShs KShs
b (' l) F

d
=(d/c)

Public contributions
and donations

Transfers from
County Gor4.

20.000.000 20.000.000 40.000.000 ,10.000.000 l0io/o

Inlerest income 1.7 t5.000.00 r.7t5.000 703.557 t.0t I,44
3

Other income

'lbtal incomc 21,7t 5.000 20,000.000 .l r,7 t 5,000 ,10,701,557 t,01 I,44
3

98,\,

Expenses

Fund administration
expenses

General expenses r.700.000 t.700.000 1.614.940 65.060 96Yo

ljinancc cost- 5.000 5.000 ,1.605 395 92oto
(iranis and lransfer 20.0t0.000 20.000.000 .10.0t0.000 37.000.000 3.0t0,00

0
92%

'l'(,tsl crpenditur0 2 t,715,000 20,000,000 41,715,000 38,6-19,5,t5 3,075,45
5

92"1,

Surplus for the
period 2,06.r,012 (2,064,0

t2)

Budgct noles

One interest income utilization was 4l% as mostofthe outstanding loans were
issued at the beginning of2019 and hence mo$ ofit not repaid including theinterest

II-5. STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF I]UD(;ET AND ACTUAL
AMOT]NTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30*JUNE2OI9

2{ll 8/2019

i



Laikipia Cuuln (iroperarire De\cloFnrcnt R<r,,tr j:j
Renorts and Finanaial Statemcnt\
For the !'inancial \'ear cndcrl Junc -10. 2019

I Change in budSet
l0l8/2019 necess

*'as caused b1 Kshs 10.000 Cj.t :.r..)::r l.l
ilating supplementar\ buCget

I l- .':eired rhe in

I1.6. SUMMARY OF SICNIFICANT ACCOUNI.I!G ?OLICIIS
l. Statement oI compliance and basi! of preparation

The Fund's financial stalemenls hare been preparec in ecccrdance \\iilt and compl). withlntemational public Secror Accounting S:""a".a. flCS..ti,.-if."-,i.u.",i",ru,"_"no 
"r.presented in Kenya shilrings. u'hich is the iinctionar and ,"riai"-" ."":.".,'"rthe Fund. Theaccounring policies have been consistenJv appf :"1 ," 

"il 
,1.',,."",;...'li,.j. "'

Tte financial statemenr\ ha\e been prepared on :ie ;,asrs Lrr.hi.io.i.u., c.,si_ uniess staledother$rre. The cash flou staremenr is piepaieo usin! i:,e aiie.i:;e;lti.,cL Ihe financialclatemenls dre prepared on accrual ba,i.

2. Adoption ofnew and re\.ised standards

a) R€lel.ant new standards and ameodmentl to puij,:,rhid srsilaxris ei:.atile Ibr the
1,ear ended 30rhJune 2019

Slandard Impnct

Applirable: 1':i-anuarl Ziri9

b) Nc$ and amended standards and inter
]ear cndcd 3orh.Iune 201g

The slandard covers Dublic secro; co:llb:rtrions arising from
exchange transactions in $.hlch ci,sc il.ia_\ arc r.aaied similarll, u,ith
IFRS 3(applicable to acqLrisiriors oiril) Business combinations and
combinations arising t'ro::-_,larr-r,c\eriait!. irar.rsaaiions are covered
purely under Public Sector contbt .al,.:is aj al.r: l:a:etions

rPs_A.s,t0:

Public Sector

Combinations

pretatiolrs ir tssrle it[r not r.9i effectile in the

Standard

25 lF age
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Laikinia (irunr.r ( oopcrarirc l)(\riuI|nr(nr r<.\ ,.

llcport. and Finan(ial \rat(mrnt.
For thc Finanaial Ycar endcd June -1(1. 20 | 9

II'SAS {l: Irinanci:l
Inslruntenls

Applicabk: l't.lanurr\ :r':l
The objecli\e r1' IISAS I . .... ..j::.-r:s
financial reponing oi rinanciai asseis anr
presenl releYanl and usef'ul ir:c:qta:tc:t
staremenls for ihe'- -5.... e:. , :: c
uncenaint\ ofan cnl::.. . :u:.-. .:: : . ,.
IPSAS 41 pro\ides users .)t :l:.,rnc:.:l :.3::
informarion lhan lPSr\S 19. 5):

,.inciples for the
,rtibililies lhar will

:: lsers of financial
!:routls. Iiming and

r;1is *tlh more usefui

' Apptl'ing a sing.e . , sf-:.::ai,at :-_a measuremenl model
for financiai asie:s ii,i: io.tsii,--s:lte aiaraclerislics of the
asset s cash tlcu.s jJ ihe objecti\e :br u.hich rhe asser is
held:

26 lPag.



Laikipia CounO Coo perarir ( Derelopment Re\ t,l\ in9 f- r_
5tatemen t\Iteports and l-inancinl

For the Financial I ear (nded.rune -l0.20ts

c) Early adoption of standnrds

The entity did not early adopt any new or emencicd si3..-iniJi ii \.2., la_ l

Slandard ElTecr dr d rm clp1

' Applving ait iii.t;.r..,ea !-el_:. t.a..,i:lting model that
broaden" rhe n-.,..,..i ::: n-l-.., .,. 5cope ol rheguidance fhe il,..!-: l: et a. J .j:. n: lrnl berr.reen anenlrtv 5 n-sk mer.aei:ent ,,."tegie. .rnd rhe accounlins
lrealm:nl fJr In"t- .-... ., : : C rd_ .le risk

:!,1

il
b.i

p l d .edirecte
mode hirl appl stluma L]

nl ifnlpil n3:

managemenl strit.g,

The objeclive of fiis Siard:id :s io iIlrro,..e lhe ielevance. laithful
"epresenlali\,erer. dnl .-, n. .-..i..:.. ..r- int-ormarion rhat areponrna enltt\ p-,r,de I , ir .. ., ., .a_ents aboul s.cialbenefirs. 'lhe inf ,.no:i . : ..j-. .,.,,.1J help u.(r\ of rheIrnanclat rlalem:ri. aijd ,.c: . ._l-t ,r., .. ..: - ,ai repons aSseS.:lal lhe,talLre o"suih ._. ,...e.t,,o. 

ie" Lr rheenrirl:1b.]
Ihe ke1, features of the op:.6iic!t cl. tl.,_.:e sr:ial benefit schemes;
and

G) The inpact casu.1 sai:;l ,.r:::. i)..., a.C on the entitv,s
financial perform"r.ce. fi. .. , . I l;,,; 

' '' "'. '

Applicabie: I'r.l^nuar\ li):tIPSAS 42: Social
Benefils

21 lP age



Laikipia Counn Cooperarir c Dereton
Rep,,irr 6n6 r';",",il"',"rl,llrr"l'm(n! Rel {' r ;t"i :'
For tbe Financi:al .l'ear

cndcd June -i0.2019
st,\,IvIAIt\'o FSI(;\IFICA\TACCOT:\1.t\(; t]o-. ..i!:t:.a..t\ : \a.aDi
3. Revenu€ recognition

i) Revenue lrom non-erchange transactions

TraDsfers from other gor.ernment entities

ffl,i,i"i i::T,:ffi|"j:ffi';x':::l:l )1.',!.1,1".:::'::::-::, 
c**:<s -:- measured al rair

the rransfer is iree from 
"",;rii;;, ;;;' , ;, ,.i.i,r',1 i- , .'i.", :i ..i,3:,::1r,Il]Jpotenrial related to lhe asser $.ill flo\^. 10 ini enrir\ and carL lre i ;r."i ." ,;i,

ii) Revenue from €rchange transactions

Interesl income

l:l:: l":i." is dccrued uqinp the eflecrire tietd rr<rhod tJ,( (r:cjrr\e rretd dr.cournrrestrmared lutLrre cash receipl. rhrouch the e\p.cled ,rre o, ,. ,i,-,'. iu, ".,"i'lo lnar aq\el.s
1.,,^_.:_Tl lrc 

amounr. The merhod appties this )ield,",rr. 
".i.,.,o.i ",,",iriilg ,o a",",,,,in"rnrerest tncome each period.

4. Budget information

Jl;.:;l,i;;;',"'"tg';.':: IJr,;:::,':i:.:-:: 
appro\,"-c i. :-: ,-cu,r ..sscnb,v on rune.

a.co,,rance "i,r, ,*"ir."]poll::,:'i,:il'";i"""*::T,""" ' ,:-e, 
:-ro\ed budser in

:ii::i:i:","""il::',ji:',:;#;:';fLi;!;:;'"ii;"'l 'l'='; ''1.,-i';'. in"" [d.d*11X']

"i,i".pa"r",. 
- 

"i ffi 
,*;JH,ii, 

ru",i:r" ^":.."j:,, i l,l,: .,i.,:-:'hl#ffif]
The enrit) s budger is prepared on a r

disclosed in ,rr" i*""",i .i*"-"i;i'rllfY*t basis io "3 3' r: i:'"r-'e trd expenditure

*irg " "r"r.in""iir'1;;:;';"''" 
ltnanciai siai:ir)::''s :r:: D':"r:: 

'n accrual basis

n".r"-..-"", *r".."; ,#i;;;,:";."#:'":'".}:ii"i,;.';:":l:.:.*,,;;: ilf::Istatements r\ere recasr from the acciual Uu.i. to ,1.r. .",1, 
' 
o.i".. .nj. .","tu.r;n"a Uypresentation to be on the same basis as,the upp.ou"a ou"g"i-.,l ,,"r...1,".""1 budget ardacrual amounr5. prepared on a comparable t 

^i. ,o ,". .;;=.,."'...:'::' l.-:1.1 p..,"rt"a ;nlne stdlemenl olcomparjson ot brdget dno a.lualaalo-,

In addirion.ro rhe Basi. difference. adlu.tr.:n(. .w dmuL : .maoe tor dtllerences in the tormat. and,.1,r;,i .-a.:, 
r. . f.Ine lrnanclal slalemenls and the appro\ed l.r_..

L:::111ll ro reconcite rhe acrLdt amoLr L on d .on,;. ...
or companson oIbL]dgei and dctudl ?n.un:. er.i ., . a.._perfcrrnance has been presented Lrnder seciion 

",.,ir.,.,:,,., . . .i_l'

ia i't..:rrt:a riatelients are also
a;l:;t.' :';: ..-,c cresentalion of

ia J3: in the smtement
-.: i,:.,u:aiit of financial

23lPage



Laikipia Countr Cooperalire Der(lopmrq. :terr,,
Relort\ and Financial \lalemcnr\
For the Financiil year end.d Junc -]ii. 2iii !
SLINI]\{ARY OF SIG\IFICA\T ACCOT:\T}\{i P.] ! . :_D)

5. Propertv, plant and equipment

All !.n"nr, planr-and equipmcnl afe. siared ar c.s. ..ij :..j : -:.., :::rcciarion andrmparrment Io..es Coct includes e,,p-ro,..,:. ,l .. . -Ihe itern. \\ hen .iEnificanr pan. ol nro
u, ;nr"*ur., ir,. ",iii,:';#j: :i.|fil..i,,i Xn:i ;.,.;; - :,::-,#,*l*foeprecrates them accordingrr. L eqise..t\hen o llla]". ,r,raa,,-,1 ,..':--.;".-"a.;o 

"oa,,
reco8ni,/ed ir the carrl irg d1lounr or th( p cn, c, L -.rmenl rr.rherecognlion cr,reria are catistieo AL orher reoor, . ...opnrzed insurylus or deficit as incuned. \[,'here an asser is acqLirc- . .,,,,; .. ,=. ,t sacrion lbr ni]ornominal considerarion thed5sel i. jn.trdjrf me"....o . .. ,-,., , = . ,

6. Intangible assets

l:li:^tlo]: 
*::,: acquired separa,ct\ 

"r< ,::,r.-r . r.... _.. . . _

::::l::.q,i,:d.,: a non erihanpe rran...,..i.: .. :..-., :--. ,tro o\\-.ne rntllal recognirion. irrang.bc.,.ei. u," ,a.. ., - -dmnrtt/alton dld accLrmLJateJ impairmert rJ:je,. ...-_. - :,ercludrns cdpi.alized dersloprnqr, co5l5. ar( rJI c. :. .: . . . ..' .sLlrplu.ordefiiilintheperiodinrth,chthcerneld.t.,'

,: . .:::: .tf intangible
ra:e ci rhe exchange.

,::s ai:l acCumulated
:34 i!tangible assets,
::r.:::c rs reflected in

The uselirl life ofthe inta[gible assets rs assess;,j ,.s eiif.;: -:._ii_ J. :],re,t:t..,e.

7. Financialinstruments

Fihancidl assels

Ifiitial recoghition and measurerneht

Financial assets !\.irhin lhe (cope ol lpsA\ g
Measurement are crassified; ;;;;;,.- - '- .- ' - r*::r -'. r<ecognition and

and .ecei'abres- ;rd-;;";il;;;;.j,'jllii' ji'_l:'- ,. -. ." :..;"i"*::,1:"1:appropriare. The Enriry deternines rhe clas;iicaiic.. :,. ,,,'.--=:.-l ..;l"rs 
at inirialrecognition.

Loans antl receiuables

Loans and receivables are non-deri\,ative ita,a.:l ls.:,:s .i: : ::t::,: tr determinablepayments that are no1 quoted jn an active market. Aier , ,,r,a, -a..r..,,'=-i. auch financialassers are subsequentiy measured at amonized cost ,,,.! .,,a ..j,, _',.;.,e.r. _eti,od. iess
llla]1lent. Amorlized cosr is calculated b) reking ,"," .. -, -. . ..., .=., .,., or r_.1r. .,acqulsrtron and fees or costs that are an integral_oa.: 

" ',. .-.:,., ;_,,,...;i i;: il:;:arising from impairmenl are recognized in th. *rytulj .. ,.



Laikipia Counr\ ('ouncralir,c llerelnFnir::r i{ .- ...-
Reptrrls and Financial \latemcnr\
l_or thc Financial Year rn ded Junc 30. 20i g

SUMNI-{RY OF SIGNIFICA\.I ACCOt T-TM: p..

Held-to-m\tuit),

Non-deritative financial assels $irh li\ed or iietcriir.::::
classilied as held to maluritl.qhen the tr r:, lr:.,:: .to mcrurilr. Afier inirial rncJ,Ur..m.r,. :. - _
amortized cost using the ellectire inrerest nleihoi_ :j
calcu)ated bl taking into accouni an\. djsc3Lilr oi p.cr:t .llhir are an irr<F.al nan or rh< etle.rir, ir,.r:,;",:. ,.-
recosnized in surplus or deficit.

I m pa i r rxe n t oJl li n a h ci a I ar s e ts

TheFntir) as.es.e. ar each reponingddle v.,< te,.,r, ,. .:. . . .. :,hr: a financialasset or an entitl of financiai asseis
as.ers isdeemedio u. r.r"i,"ali.)"o'"JI111i"X..,.'".. , .. ,, . .rriJ,;T".j"j
result of one or more evenls thal has occurred after ihe :::t:::. l.a":S.ia;. c1 the asset 1anincun-ed loss event') and rhar loss event.ha. - ;.p""i'i,, ,1" .,,.lr.ia'ii r. *.,., n"*. 

"rthe financial asset or the entitv of fina:.rcial *.." ,"", 
".. ..-," .; ;", ;" Evidence ofimpairment mav include the lollox,ing rnatcators:

> The debtors or a entt), ofdebtors are expe;iencing s:.r-,. i.a--: i:. ::.J:i. _:ii.,r.u,iv
> Default or delinquencv in interest or pincip3! pa, rr: -.!

i The probability that debtors will enrer bankruprcv or ;-,,:: .i..::::: a,::c:.ianjzarion
> Obsen able data indicates a mcasurable decrase :n es:::t:?.3f :...:tr: ras I 1c\\,s (e.g.changes in arears or economic conditions _.1a, .r:-.-,,,_-._,.:,', aa...._. 

_' "

Financial liabilities

ln itial rccogn ition and rfieas urehreht

Financial liabililies within rhe scone oi.lpSAS 19 are c.!s:1.: .: :::r:r,I:l iiabiliries ar fair\atue rhrough surplus or deficii or loans ,"d ;;.,,a;:.,j;-.. ;,,.."....,1 .fhe 
Enrirvdetermines rhe classificarion of jrs financial lluUliri.. u, ,,,,, .1 ....1S-:j' "*

A11 financial liabilities are recotsnized iniriai,i a1 iei;. ,r,.i -.:.. : .:: ::se of loans andbonowings. plus directll aIlnbu;a-ble .rdn.-::,J!. Jo ,-.

Loans and botolring

- .: .i :...- ,:.t lnarurities are
: : -. r.I il:J- Io hold it

. l :::: :: : :::.: measuled a1: : ::: _ .:-.. r-r Jrtized cost is
ar: :r,. i :r-, .ri f'ees or cosls

. s:.s :.i.:rt .':..r. irnDairmenl are

:: - - :,a:i ,.: .\ measuled at
-;.:. :- :.:.,:":t:zCCi in SulplUS

-: -::, : tleresl method

Afier inilial recognirion. intere.r bea:i1! l. -::. ot.:
amoni,/ed coql u.ine the eflectire inr.,..r .. . .. -ordeficir\ hen the liabilirresarcdereco"n.r.o -,... .
amor1rzatton process,

Amortized cost is calculared b). taking tnto accc:.l]i a:t\. ,
and tees or costs lhal dre an inte;r"i po,, 

", 
...- ..-. . 

'
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l.aikipi:r ( irrrnrr ( orrpcrarir t l)rr c1rr661.,11. ...,,
Rtpr'rt. and I inxncixl \lat(otcnr.
For thr l'inancial \.ear en(l ed June -10.2(ii

lnsurzlnce contracl. the reimbursemeni is
reimbursemenl is \'inuall!. cenain_

cis! aitc rei realizable value_
' cJ-, a., iu :i io charge or for
. .i\,,: ( aosi and curenl

- 1. .:..:fllcli\c)as a
r ..i\ llS econotllic

.r,iuble cstimate

.. ; \.:ifile- under an

... .,:.1\ \\hen rhe

inarcial performance

I
SUMMARY OF SIG]tIFICANT ACCOI'\TI\G i;::
8. Inventories

Inrentorl rs measuted at cu\l upon in tai r-'....1:.. 
.

recei\ed throueh non-e\chang( lransac:,o:.t..:..r t.: rlnvenhn' is its fair yalue at the dale ofecqJjsilijr..

Costs incurred in bringing each produ( I r, r. nrc\<r
lor. as tdllo$.sl

); Raq,materials: purchase cost using rhe Eeignled a\ernlt- .Ljsi :l.ihoj
- Finished goods and uorl in progre"<: ..os ,,t l.:(.iol manufacturing o\erhedds based on lhc nurm:, _ .

horro*.ing costs

Aier inilial recognilion. inrenron is measureo ar lhe ,u\\c-
Hou'er'sy. 19 11.,a 

"",art 
lhal a class ot inveniorr is . .,..... 

-... .a nominal charge. lhal class ot ln!entor\ .j meriitj-. j
replacement cosl.

ilL))

, rs are accounted

:1\'enion \\ as
1:.c cosl oflhe

: li a proponion
lrul excluding

Net realizable value is lhe eslimated sellinq price in ihe or;..:a,-r .n;ric o: .jtreiations. less the

::Hilit:il of compterion and rhe esrir,ared cosii ::._.ii:. .,, ,,,,.... ,..," .u1". 
"*"h*g".

I:,.:^,:":: ,. *:"*"ized as an expense when deplor ed ir): ::r.rz:iion or .onsumprion in rheordlnan cotuse ofoperalions ofthe Enlit\.

9. Provisions

Provisions are recognized u.hen the Eniit_,'' h3s a pres:il i):.result of a pcst c\enl. ir is prubable rhdr an out,;..$
benelrts or sc .ice polential \rill be requireo ro ,et.:-. :..
can De made ol lhe amounl ofthe obligauon.

Where the Enlity expects some or all of a pio\ isio;r ti i;
i-ecogiitzi:.:i

The expense relaling to anl prorision ic presenred jn th.. . _.i::a...:
net ol arv rermbursemenl.

Co n t i,rge nl I i o b i t it ies

The Entiry does nor recognize a conrinpenl li:I,ri..... u. _ . j
rn lhe. notes to lhe financial sktements. ,n,e,. iit: ".embod],ing economic benefirs or sen.ice porentiai is r:._:. :

3ll],ase

-ccnltnqencies

,. cf resources



Laikipia County Cooperativc l)evclopmcnt Rcvoh ing l'und
Rcports and Financial Statemcnls
For the Financial Year ended June 30, 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTINC POLICIES (COr.-TINUED)

Conlingent ossets

The Entity does not recognize a contingcnt asset, but discloscs <ierails ol a possible asset
whose existence is contingent on the occurrencc or non-cciLrreia3 cl'cn3 ar more unccnain
l'uture events not wholly within thc control ol thc EnliiJ in the notes to the llnancial
statcments. Contingent assets are assesscd continually to ensurc that developments are
appropriately reflected in the financial statcments. lf it has become virtually certain that an
inflow o1'economic benefits or servicc potential will anse and lhc asset's value can be
measured reliably, the asset and the relaled revenue arc recr;gnized in lhe financial statcments
ol'thc pcriod in which the changc occurs.

lll. Naturc and purpose of rcsen es

The Entity crcates and maintains reserves in terms of specilic requirements. Changes in
accounting policies and estimates- The Entity recognizes the effects ofchanges in accounting
policy retrospectively. The effecs of changes in accounting policy are applied prospectively
if retrospective application is impractical.

I l. Employee benefits- Retircment bcncfit plans

The Entity provides retirement benefits for its employees and directols. Defined conl bution
plans are postemplolment benefit plans under which an entity pays fixed cortributions into a

separate entity (a fund), and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
contributions ifthe fi]nd does not hold suftlcient assets to pay all employec benellts rclating
to employee service in the current and prior periods. The cofitributions to fund obligations for
the payment of retirement benefits are chtugcd against ilcome in the year in which they

become payable.

Defined benefit plans are post-employmcnt benellt plans other than defined-contribution
plans. The defined benefit funds arc acluarially valucd tri-annualli on thc projected unit credit
method basis. Deficits identified are recovcred through lump sum paynrents or increased

fulule contributions on proponional basis to all participating emplo!ers. The contributions
and lump sum payments reduce the post-employment beneflt obligation.

12. Foreign currency transactions

'l'ransactions in foreign curencies arc initially accounted 1'or al:h3 rulillg rate ofexchange on

thc date of thc transaction. Trade credilors or dcbtors dencrilinal:d in fbreign currency ate

reponcd at thc stateme[t offinancial posilion rcporting datc by applying the exchangc ratc on

that datc. Exchange differences arising frotn thc settlemenl oi creditors. or liom the reporting

of creditors at rates different from those at uhich ther u'ere initiall] rccorded during the

period, are recognized as income or expcnscs in the pcriod in \rhich lhc) arise.
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Lrikipis Countv Cooperatile l)etelopmcnt Revolling Fund
Reports and Financial Statements
For the Financial Year endcd .rune 30. 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCoUNTIN(; POLICIIS (CO\1'I\UED)

13. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are capitalized against qualifoing assels as part of Property, plant and

equipment. Such bonowing costs are capitalized ovcr Ih. pcriod during *hich the asset is

being acquired or constructed and borrowings havc been incuned. Capitalization ceases when

construction ofthe asset is complete. Funher borrowing costs are charged to the statement of
financial performance.

14. Relat€d parties

The Entity regards a related parly as a person or an cnli!) *irlt the lbiiirl to exert control

individually or jointly, or ro exercise signihcalt influence ovcr the Entity, or vice vema.

Members of key management are regarded as relatcd parties and comprisc the directors, thc

CEO and senior managers.

15. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, short-lerm deposits on

call and highly liquid investments with a! original malurit)' of three months or less, which are

readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificant risk olchanges

in value- Bank account balances include amounts hcld at the Ccntral Bank of Kenya and at

various commercial banks at the end of the financial year' For the purposes ofthese financial

statements, cash and cash equivalents also include shon lerm cash imprcsts and advances to

authorizcd public officers and/or institutions which were not surrendeled or accounled fol at

the end ofthe financial year.

16. Comparative figures

Where nccessary compamtive llgures for the previous financixl yeai havc been amended or

reconfigured to conform to the required changes in presentalion.

17. Events after thc reporting period

There were no material adjustinS and non_ adjusling evenls aftci thc reportilrg period'

18. Ultimste and Holding Entity

The entity is a Counly Public Fund established by Laikipia county Co-operalive Development

Revolving Fund Act under the Ministry ofTrade. Its ul[imale pareni is lhc County

Govemment ofLaikipia.

19. Curreocy

The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (l:Shs)'
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Laikipia Counq Coopcrative Development Revoh'ing Fund
Rcports rnd Financial Statements
For the Finsncial Year ended June 30, 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CO\TI\T'ED)

20. Signilicant judgments and sources of estimation unceftainty

The prepaEtion of thc Entity's financial statemenls in conibrnritl $ilh IPSAS requires

management to matc judgments, cstimates and assunlplrolis thlt alicct :h-e Ieported amounts

of revenucs, cxpenses, assets and liabilities. and the disclosure ot contingent liabilities, at the

cnd of the reporting period. Howcver. unccrtainty aboul thcs. irssumptions and estimates

could result in outcomcs that require a material adjustment lo the carrling amount ofthe asset

or liability afTected in future periods.

State alljudgments, estimates and assumplions made: c.B.

Estimate and a$umptiods - The key assumplions conc.ning the fulure and other key
sources ofestimation uncertainty at the reporting date. that have a siSnificant risk ofcausing a

material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilitics within the next financial
year, are described below. The Entity based its assumptions and estimates on pammeters

available whcn the consolidated financial slalements \rere prcpared. Horvever. existing

circumstances and assumptions about lulure developments rnar changc due to market

changes or circumstances arising beyond the control 01-the Ilnlil!. Such changcs are reflected

in the assumptions when they occur. IPSAS I 140.

Useful lives and residual values

The useful lives and residual values of assets are asscssed using lhe lbllowing indicators to

inform potential future use and value from disposal:

> The condition ofthe asset based on the assessment ofexperts employed by the Entity

> The nature ofthe asset. its susceptibilit)' and adaptabilit) lo uhalSes in lechnologyand

processes

> The natue ofthe processes in which the asset is deployeC

) Availability of funding to replace the asset

> Changes in the market in relation to the asset

Provisioos

Provisions were raiscd and managemenl determined an estimale based on the information

available. Additional disclosure oflhese estimates ofprovisions is included in Note'

Provisions are measured at the management's best cstimate of lhc cxpendilurc requircd to

settle the obligation at thc reporting date, and are discountcd to prcscnt valuc where the eflbct

is material.
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Laikipia Counq Cooperative Developmont Revoh ing Fund
Reports and Financial Statcments
For the Finrncial Year endcd June 30. 2019

suMMAl{Y OF SIGNT}'tCANT ACCOUNI tNG POLt( t[]S (('()\TINTJET))

21. Financial risk management

The Fund's activities expose it to a variety of financiai risks incluciing credil and liquidity
risks and eflects of changes in foreign currcncy. lh: au-!d's c\eiell risk management
progr,unme focuses on unprcdictability of changes in the business environment and seeks to
minimize the potential adverse effect of such risks on i1s pcrlormance by setting acceptable
levels of risk. The Fund does not hedge any risks and has iD place policies to ensure that
credit is only extended to cuslomers with an dstablished credir histo^.

The Fund's financial risk managemenr objecrivcs and policrcs:.ic deiaiied belo\\:

a) Crcdil risk

The Fund has exposure to credit risk. uhich is the risk rhaL a counterpan) \r'ill be unable to
pay amounts in full whcn due. Credit risk arises from cash alc cash equivirients, and deposits
with banks. as well as trade and othcr receivables and available-for-sale financial
investments.

Management assesses the crcdit quality ol cach customer. taking into account its financial
position, past expe ence and other factors. Individual risk :rmits are sel bascd on intemal or
extemal asscssment in accordance with limits sel by the dircctors. Thc amounts presented in
the statcment of financial position are nct ol allo$ances for doubtlul receivables, estimated
by the entity's management based on prior experiencc and lhcir assessmcnt ofthe curent
economic environmenl.

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the tlnancial statements representing the
entity's maximum exposure to credit risk without taking accounl ofthe value ofany collateral
obtained is made up as follows:
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t,aikipia Countl Coopcratir.e D$ohpment R$0lring l'und
Reports and Financial St{tements
['or the Financial Ycar cnded Junc -3{1. 2019

Totalamount
KSi",J

Fulll
performing

KShs

I'xst (luc
Kshs

Impaircd
KShs

At 30 Junc 2018 I I

Receivablcs lrom exchange transactions 237 112 50 131_1.72.50

Receivablcs from non-cxchangc
transactions

Bank balanccs 3 t9.895.00 119.895.00

I otal
- 557.06?.51) 557,06t.50

At 30 Junr 2019

Receivablcs from exchange lransactions |,7t 5,000.00 t.7t 5.0{10.00

Receivables from non-exchange
transactions.

40.000.000.0(r i10.0r.1U,01 00

Baak balances r6.455.063.60 r6.155.061.60

l otal 58,170,061.60 58,170.06.1,60
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Laikipi, Count, Cooperative Dcvelopment llcvoh'ing Iund
Rcports and Financial Statcmcnts
For the Financial Ycar ended Junc 30,2019

b) Liquidity risk mansgement

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk managcnren! rcsls \\ ilh rhe Fund ,\dministrator, who

has built an appropriatc liquidity risk managcmerl lizune.'ork :oi the nlanagemcnl of the

entity's short, medium and long-lerm funding and liquidity managemcnl requiremcnts. The

entity manages liquidity risk through continuous moniloring of lbrecasts and actual cash

llows.

The table below reprcsents cash flows payabie by the Fund under non-derivative financial
liabilities by their remaining contractual maturities at lhe reporting date. The amounts

disclosed in the table are the confactual undiscounted cash flou's. tsalances due within 12

months equal their carrying balances. as the impacl ofdiscounting is nol signiilcant.

Less than I
month

Betrv€cn l-
3 months

Over 5
mo ths

lotal

KSh s KShs I KShs Kshs

At 30 June 2019

Trade payables

Current ponion of borrowings

Provisions

Employec benefit obligation

Total

At 30.lunc 2018

Trade payablcs

Current portion of bonowings

I'rovistrns

Employcc benefit obligation

Total

3TlPage

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

-l-he 
customcrs under the fully perlbrming category are paying lheir debls as they continue

trading. Thc credit risk associated with these receivables is minimal and the allowance for
uncollectible arnounts that the entity has recognized in the tinancial statements is considered
adequate to cover any potentially inccoverable amounts-

The entity has significant concenlration ofcrcdil risk on a;nounls due h'om June.

The board of trustees sets the Fund's credit policics ?urd obiacti\cs and lx)s do\rn parameters

within which the various aspects ofcredit risk management arc operalcd.



Laikipia Count) Coopcratil'e Dev€lopment Revoh-ing l-und
Reports rnd Financial Statcments
For thc Financial Year cndcd June 30. 2019

t.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICII]S (CONTINUED)

c) Marlet risk

The boad has put in place an intemal audit l'unction to assisr it in assessing the risk faced by
the entity on an ongoing basis, evaluate and tesr rhe dcsi3n rn,l cttcti'';ness of its intemal
accounting €nd operational controls.

Market risk is the risk arising from changcs in market priccs. such as interest rate, equity
prices and loreign exchange rates r,lhich will afl.ccl ihe !,itil\'s in;or,te or lhe value of its
holding ol'financial instruments. The objective of rlarket i,si rnarugcme,tl is to manage and
cont.ol market risk exposures within acceptable parametcrs. \\{rile optimising the retum.
Overall responsibility for managing market risk rests \-,"'ith the Audit ard Risk Management
Committee.

The Fund's Finance Department is responsible tbr tir; dc\clopitem of detailed risk
management policies (subjecl to revie$ and appro\ al b) Audit and li.isk Management
Committee) and for the da],to day implementation ofthose ,!oircirs.

There has been no change to the entity's exposure !o markct risks or the rnanner in which it
manages and measues the risk.

ForeigD currency risk

The entity has transactional curency exposures. Such er:i.',su.-c;Lrises lhr-ough purchases of
goods and services that are done in curcncies olher lhan the Local currency. Invoices

de[ominated in foreign currencies are paid alier 30 days tiom lhc date ol the invoice and

conversion at the time ofpayment is done using the prevailing exchange rate.

The carrying amount of the entity's forcign currencl dcnonlinaled moneta$ assets and

monetary liabilities at the end ofthe reponing pcriod are as ibllo\rs:

'l otrl()lher curr0ncies

KShsKShs liShs

At 30 Junc 2019

Financial assets I

lnvcstments

Cash

Debtors/ receivables

Lixbililirs

Trade and othcr payables

Borrowings
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Laikipia County Coopcrative Dcvelopment Rcvolving l'und
Reports rnd Financial Statements
For the Financisl Year cnded June 30, 2019

stTMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POl.lt l US (coNTI..-lrllD)

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The following table demonstrales the effect on the Fund's slalemem oi iinanciai pcrlbrmancc

on applying the sensitivity for a reasonable possible ch.ngc .rr Lil. exchllr:g: r31e of the three

main transaction curencies, with all other variables hcld consEnt -l he reverse would also

occur ifthe Kenya Shilling apprcciated with all other variablcs held conslant.

KShs Kshs Kshs

l(Ir,,

l0ouo

l0%

1001,

ii lDterest rate risk

lnterest rate risk is the risk that the entity's financial condition may be adversely affected as a

result of changes in interest rate levcls. The entit)''s intercst ratc risk arises from bank

deposits. This exposes the Fund to cash flow interest ratc risk. The inlerest rate risk exposue

ariies mainly from interest rate movements on the Fund's deposits'

Manage e ofinkresl rale risk

l-o manage thc interest rate risk, managemenr has endcarorcd to bank \\ith institutions that

ol-Ier favorable interest rates.

Sensilirily ahalysis

The Fund analyses its interest mte exposure on a d)lumic basis b). cl)nd rcting a sensitivity

-afy.i.. ffri. involves determining the impact on profil or loss ofdelined rate shifts' The

r"n.itirity -ulyti" for interest rate sk ass;mes that all olher variables' in panicular foreign

"*"i-g" 
r,"., t".uin constant The analysis has been perlbrmed on lhe same basis as the

prior year.

Using the end of the year figures' the sensitivitl anal:;sis indicalcs ihe .impacl 
on the

"iui"il"t 
t of"o.pr"tensive inciome ifcunent floating intercsl rates increase/decrease by one

oelcentase Doint.ls a decrease/increase olKShs (2019: KShs), r\ iatc incrcase,,decrease of57o

ivould reiuli in a decrease/increase in profi t before ta"\ uf KShs (20! 8 - KShsl

ChanEc in

currenc) tatc
EII'ect on surfllus/

dericit
Effect on

equity

2019

lluro

I.JSD

2018

lluro

I]SD
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Laikipia County Coopcrative Dcvelopmcnt Rcvolving Fund
Reports and Finrncirl Statemcnts
For the Finaocial Year ended June 30, 2019

SUMMAITY OF SIGNII'ICAN'T ACCoUI!'TING PoLICiT]S (COIIJ'I'IT'UI'iI))

O Capital risk management

The objective ofthe Fund's capital risk management is lo safeguirrd thc lunti's ability to

continue as a going concern. The cntity capilal slructtlrc corlprisJri o-'tiic Ibllo'Ning funds

iit;h': KShs

Rcvalualion rescrvc

20r 9 2018

5,125.245.005.,162.,117.50

2i?.172.50

Rcvolving fund

Accumulated surplus

{0.075,{55.00t0,0?5.Js5.00'I ol{l fuIlds

Total b{rrro$ ings

l-ess: cash and bank balances I9,895.0016.1i5,061.50

Net deb/(excess cash and cash equivalcnts) ( 16.455.06.r.60)

-tt.t,

(l19,895.00)

-o.l.Yn(;o:rring

1
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Laikipia Countl' Coopcmtive Development Revoh ing !-und
Reports and Financial Statements
For the Financial Year cndcd Junc 30. 2019

II,7. NOTI.]S TO THT] FINA\CIAI, STATEIIENTS

l. l'ublic contributions {nd don{tions

l)cscription 201ll/2019

I(Shs KSh s

Donation from developmcnt partncrs

Contributions liom the public

I0lnl

2. Tratrsfers from County Governmcnt

l)cscripti()n 20lli/2019 2017/201lt

KS hs KShs

Transfers from Count) Gofl. operations 40.000.000.00 I

Payments by Cou[ty on behalfofthe entity

-10.000,000.00

3. Fines, penalties and othcr lc! its

l)cscripliorr 201{l/2{[, 2r)17120 tti

h Shs
i

KShs

Latc paynrcDt pcnaltics

Iines
'lixrl

J- Interest i come

2[17 t20I820 t 8/2r),9l)escription

KShsKSh s

lnterest income from loans

lnterest income from invcstments

23'1.172.501.715.000.00

Interest income on bank deposits

231.112.501,715,000 .c0lital intcrcsl incomc

.ll lPage
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Laikipia Countv Cooperltivc Delclopment Rc\ohin! .-r.
Reports and Fioancial Statemcnls
For the Financial Ycar ended June -j0, 2019

5. Othcr income

t0! 8/201e 20t1t20 l

6. I'und administration expenscs

KShs KSltr

Loan processing cosls

AdIninistration l'ces

Tottrl

?. Stnffcosts

Dcscription :018/20I 9 2[11t20tu

hShs }(Shs

Sallrics and wagcs

stall graluity

Stafftraining expenscs

Social secu ty conlribution

Othcr stalfcosts

'l olrl

Dcscription

i(shs KSh r

Insurunce recoverics

Income from sale oftcnder documcnts

Ilisccl laneous inconrc

I)cscription ?018/2(!19 2017 /20lll

Stalfcosrs (Nolc 7)

Prol'cssional serviccs cosls

T_

'Iotalo(hcrincomc

.l2 ll'a!,c





L.ikipia Countv Cooperative Dcl'elopment Revoh ing l und
Rcports and Financial Statements
For the Financial Year ended June 30, 2019

NOTI,S TO THE FINANCIAL STAI'I]MENTS (CoN'I'INT]ED)

8. Gcncral cxpcnscs

Description 2018/2019

KShs

2011/2U18

KShs

Consumables

Electricity and watcr elpeNes
Fuel and oil costs

Insurance costs

Postagc

Printing and stationer,v I 120.000.00

Rental costs

Securi
'l clccomrrunicalion

l rainings/Cdpacily building/Mobilization 99-3.7,r,0.CC

tlospitality/Board meetings 51r.r00.00

Deprec iation and amortization costs

Olher expenscs

Total l.bi.r.9+0.00
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Ileports and Financial Statements
For thc Financial Ycar c dcd Junc 30. 2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINTJED)

9. Finance costs

Dcscription 2018t20t9 2017 t2018

KShs KShs

lnterest on Bank overdralis

Financc costs-Bank charges 4,.C5 00

Interest on loans from banks

Total 4.605.00

l{}. (;ain/(loss) o disposal of asscts

Description 20t7 t20la

K.Shs KShs

Propcrty, plant and equipment

I[tangible assets

fotal
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l-aikipia Counll Coopcrativc Delelopmcnt ReIolr ing Fund
Rcports and l'inancial StalcmeDts
For the Finoncial Ycrr endcd.lurre 30,2019

I l. Cash and cash equivalcflts

l)c\cription 2018t2019 2nt7D0t8

Iil;hs KShs

Fixcd deposits account

On - calldeposits

Currcnt account No.0l l4 1366165000 * 16.455,063 60 319.895.00

Othcrs

'l'otal cash and cssh €quivalents t6.{55,063.&t .I9,895.0{)

.l5 ll'agc
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Laikipia County Cooperativc Devclopmcnt Revolving Fu!rd
lleports and Financial Statcments
For the Fin:rncial Year ended .lunc 30.2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Detailed analysis ofthe cash and cash equivalcnls are as Iollo$s:

2018/2019

KShs KShs
Account
numbcr

a) !'ixed deposits account
Co-operalive bank of Ken,va

Sub- totrl

b) On - call deposits

Co-operative bank of Kenya

Sub- total

c) Currcnt account
Co-operative bank of Kenya 0r 141t66165000 16.455.063.60 319,895.00

Sub- total t6.J55.06-3.60 319,895.00

d) Othcrs(specify)
Cash in transit

Cash i11 hand

16,{55,06-3.60

M Pcsa

Sub- total
(;rand total

d6 lPage

Financial institution

319.ti95.00



Lrikipi:r (bunly ('ooprrrlivc l)olckrllnrcnl l{curlr itlg f irn(l
Reports :rn(l !'in:rncitl SlnlcDrcnl\
l'or thc FiDancial l'cxr cnded.lu c.10.20l9

12. Ilctcirxhlcs lio r c\chnrgc lr-:rnsxrlir)ns

Dcscriplion t\'201{i/201') FY20l7/2018
KShs KShs

Curren( Rcctirablcs
,r3.rsoi. r lt.i llllahncc b/d

't:t
i.; li, 000lnlercsl rcccivablc

00.000 4.7,{3.,150

7.t73
Add Back Loan ove ls lt.;i0
Current ban I'rinci I ( 14,07 i,I57 525,000

C urrent loan ljol,ji8 26.250

other debtors

Less: impaimrenl allo$ance
5.1.12,523

l9,rl6.5id.4u 5,1.12,522.50

Long lenn loan rc

Non-Current rcceivahlcs

Toral reccivrblcs fronl crch:rn

Toial Noncurrcnt reccivahlcs

.l7ll'age
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Laikipia Count) Cooperative l)evelopmcnt Revolving I,'rno
Rcports and Financial Statemcnts
For the Financial Year endcd .lunc 30. 2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINT]ED)

13. Prepaym€nts

Description 2018/20t9 2011/2018

KShs KShs

Prepaid rent

Prepaid insurance

Prepaid electricity costs

Other prepayments(specify)

Total

l,l. Inventorics

Dcscription 1018/2019 2[11t2018

KShs KShs

Consumable storcs

Carering

Total inventories at the lolrer of cost and net
rcalizable value

,l8 lPage

Spare parts and meters
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Laikipia Counil.. Coopcrative Developme nt Re rt,h ing Frlno
Rcports and Financial Statements
For the Financial Yerr endcd June 30.2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATENIEN'IS (CoI(1 i\UED)

16. Intangible assets-software

2018/2019

KShs

17. Trade and othcr pry:tblcs from exchdngc lrnns ctiur,r

20l712018

KShs

'l otrl

KShs

Other lcs( enls on loans)
'fofrl trade rnd othcr rblcs

I ll. l'rovisiors

l)cscription

Balance at the beginning of thc year ( 1.07.2018)

,,\ddirional Provisions

Provision utiliscd

Change due to discount and timc value for moncy

I Bon':s
lrolisicr ror'ision

KShs KShs

l)c\cription

( osI

,\t beginning of the \ enr
Additions

Al cnd oflhe

Arh of thrn r
Anrortization and inr :tirrr( l

Amortization
\r rlld 0f tho

lmpairment loss

At end ofthe
\B\

FY20l1t20t1lFY20 t 3/2019l)escriptio
KSh\KShs

Trade payables

Refundable deposits

'l_ransfers from non -curent provisions

Ilalance at thc cnd ofthc ycar (30.06.2019)

50 l'age



Laikipia Count) Coopcrativc Dcvelopment Rcvoh ing t'und
Reports and Financial Statemcnts
['or lhc Financial Ycar cndcd Junc ]0 2019

IIOTES TO THE FI)iANCIAL STATE}IENTS (('o\'TI\I T,I))

19. llorro$ings

The table below shows thc classiflcation ofborrowings into cxlcrnal and domestic borrowings

Sterling Pound denominated loan from the

organization
Euro dcnominated loan liom thc organization

I)omcstic Bo

Kenya Shilling loan liom KCt)

Keu a Shill loan fiom Barclays Bank

Kenya Shilling loan from Consolidated Bank

llorrowi from other govcmment institulions
'Iotxl balancc at end ofthc tr

The table below shows the classificalion ofborrowings iong_tcn:r arlJ uurrlnt borrowings

l)cscription 2$t1t20vl

KShs

l)escription 2[17 /2018

K Shs

lhhnce at beginning of the period

Domestic borrowings durinS lhc

llrExtcmal bonowings duri lhc

Repayments ofextemal bonowings during the period

Repayments ofdomestic borrowings du ngthe period

ll.lance at end ofthe pcri{rd

KShs

2$11t20|tl

KShs

ll\tcrnal Borro\\'ings
Dollar denominated loan fiom the rzallon

Shon term bonowings (currcnt portion)

KshstStrs

Long term bono\r'ings

'lotal

5lLPage

20 r u/2019



Laikipia (loun6-, Cooperative Dcr clopment R€voh ing I und
Reports and Financial Stalcments
For thc l'inancial Year ended June 3l).2019

NOTBS TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS (CON'I'INUED)

20. Employee beoefit obligations

Dcscription

KShs KShs

Total cmployee bcnefits
obli tion

21. Cash gcncrated from operations

F inance cost

Working Capital adjustmcnts

Incrcasc in invcnlory

Increasc in rcceivablcs

Incrcasc in payables

Nct c{sh florr from (rpcrating activitics

fund/schemc is related to thc following entities

a) Thc County Governmcnt;
b) '1 hc Parentcounty Govcrnment Ministry;
c) Key managementl
d) Board ofTrusteesi etc.

22. Related party bd.nces

a) Nature of related party relationshiPs

Entitics and other parties related to the Fund include rh(rsL )afllcs \\'i1o liavc ability to exercisc

control or cxercisi significant influencc over its opcralrng and linancial dccisions Related

parties include aonogea"nt personnel. their associales and close llnril) members The

KShs

Dc,ine
d

bcncfit
plan

Posr-
emplolnlen 

I

t medicrl
benefils

Other
Provision

s

'fotal

Currcnr bencfit obligation

Non-currenl benefi t ohligation

20t8/2U19

KShs Kshs

Surplus/ (dcficit) for thc )ear before ta\

Amortizalion

Adjustcd for:
Dcpreoi!1ion

GainY losses on disposal ofassets

Interest income

52 ll'asc
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l,aikipia Counq Cooperativc Dcrcklpment Rel'oh'ing [run{:
Reports and Financial Statcments
l-or the l'inancial Year endcd.lunc 30. 2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEN'TS (CO\TI\T'ED)

b) Related part) transactions

Translcrs to related parties 2,700.000.00

I otrI 2,700,00{i.00

This relates to tralsfer made to impresl account.

c) Key management remuneration

KS hs

Board ofTruslccs

Kcy Management Compensation
'lolrl

d) Due from related parties

20 i6/20i 9

Duc from County Govemment

l olxl

c) I)uc to rclated parties

20111/20itl

Duc to parent Ministly

Due to County Government

Due to Key management personnel

'l'ota l

23. Contingcnt assets and contingenl liabilitics

(lontingcnt liabilities

llank guarantees

'l otal

21111/2014

KShs

2it1/20ttl
KShs

2017 /2018

20! 8/20! 9 2i11/2018

KShsKShs
'lransl'ers lrom related parties'

Due liom parent Ministry

KShs

20t1/2[18

KShs

court case against the Fund

53 I'x!c
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Lnikipia County Cooperative Developmcnt Rcvolving !'und
Rcports and [-inancial St!tements
For the Financi:rl Year cnded June J{}. 2019

I2. PROGRESS ON FOLLOW UP OF AUDITOR RECOMMENDATIONS

The following is the summary of issues raised by the external audi(or. and nlanagement

comments thal were provided to the auditor. We have nominated lbcal persons to resolve the

various issues as shown below with the associated time frame wilhin q'hich wc expect the issues

to be resolved.

Reference
No. on the
cxtcrnal
audit
Rcport

lssue /
Observations
from
Auditor

l\lanagcment
commcnls

To re-do the
statement of
changes in
Equity

Use the
statemcnl()f
changes in
equiry to
confirm (he

ligures

['ocx r Point
pcrsoI lo
resoive rhe

Slatus:
(Resoleed /
Nol Resolved)

Timefr{me:

etpecl lhe
issue to be

Audited
rcport as at
30/6t2018

Audited
report as at
30/6t2018

Audited
report as at

l0/6/2018

Failure to
submit the
Ilnancial
statements

Audiled
rcpo( as at
30/6/20 t8

[,ate
submission of
llnancial
statements for
Audi!

Adhere to Fund
Section 167 of Administralor
the PFM Act
2012

resolved)

llisolved 10,,,

Septembcr
2019

30,r'

September
20r9

ll,rsci.eC lor 30']'
t:illit-ci.)I!car September

_rt, t io 2019

'lcso'veC 1or l0rl'
'ri"anc;a vear September

:r', I 'q 2019

Fund
Adminirrrali r

Fund
Administrator

Resolved
(Revised
copies ofthe
lasr I )ears
l.od'r.c:j and

iO i\. u1I dC d )

Adherc to
Section 47(l) of
Public Audit
Acr 20l5

FunC

Adminisfa'or

stll'ase

Unconfirmed
opening
balances and
compamtive
Jigures _
Reflecrion of
total assets

and liabilities
are not
classified
under any
listed funds


